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|1 AGENDA REQUEST

ERICA CITY “2)

TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: Tanner Newman, Director, Development Services
DATE December 2, 2021

SUBJECT: IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE/REJECT PLANNING
COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION FOR REZONING OF PROPERTY OFF
WEST JACKSON EXTENDED, APPLICATION 21-04

Request: The Planning Committee recommended approval of a rezoning request from Clubside
LLC to change part of parcel # 075U-21-00-703 from Medium Density Residential to Low
Density Residential, and another part of the same parcel from Mixed Use Commercial Corridor

to Low Density Residential.

A Resolution amending the official zoning map is attached.



